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To Whom It May:

Please let this letter serve as a formal complaint against Edwin W. Edwards and his campaign
committee Friends of Edwin W. Edwards for failure to include a “Paid for” disclosure and
contribution limit disclosure on a fundraiser invitation that was distributed publically through his
wife’s public Facebook profile. A copy of the invitation and a screenshot of the Facebook post are
attached. Edwin W. Edwards (FEC candidate ID H4LA06161) is a Democratic Party candidate for
Representative in the Louisiana 6 Congressional District. Failure to include the required “paid for”
disclosure on materials distributed to the public is a violation of 11 CFR 110.11 and 2 USC 441(d).
Failure to disclose contribution limits on fundraising materials is a violation of 11 CFR 102.5(a)(2).

Sincerely,

AL

Bryan G. Jeansonne, Esq.
bryan@djlf.com

Sworn to and subscribed before me, notary public commissioned and qualified in the State of
Louisiana, on the 19™ day of May, 2014, :

Bar Roll #30591
State of Louisiana
My Commission is for Life
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< .. Trina Scott Edwards

gAY Trina Scott Edwards
RCel Yesterday at 3:31 PM -

. For all who have been asking about

~ fundraisers and parties or those of you who

. may be interested...you can private
message me for details!

Fricuds of Former Governor Edwin W, Edwards
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Monday, May 19,2014
S:00 pam. - 8:00 pm.

Ivipastate’s Restasin
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Food, Drinks, Music, Photo Book Signing

H This event is a fundiaiser. Contrihutions of any wimount ire appreciatiod.
i Feol frev to bring your fricuds!
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